
 MEMORANDUM 

 REGINALD B. SCANDRETT, SHERIFF 

 April 22, 2025 

 

TO: ALL RESPONDERS UNDER REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NO. 25-01 
TO PROVIDE AN INMATE COMMISSARY SERVICES PROGRAM AT 
THE  HENRY COUNTY JAIL AND RESTORATIVE CENTER 

FROM:  Chandra D. Brown, Director of Legal Affairs 

SUBJECT:   ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Question 1:  

Please provide the commissary sales, less phone time and tax, by month, for 
each of the last 12 months.  

Answer 1:  

Please refer to the attached Kimble’s Invoices. 

 

Question 2: 

Please provide the current commissary menu with pricing. 

Answer 2: 

Please refer to the attached Kimble’s Phone Ordering Menu 

 

Question 3: 

What is the current commission rate?  

Answer 3: 

17% on Gross sales of all products purchased by residents of the Facility 

35% on E-mail/SMS/Picture mail/MP3 

10% on all paid Video Visitation sessions through IWebVisit. 

 

Question 4: 

Does the County receive the same commission rate on all categories of items 
(excluding postage)? 

Answer: 

It is unclear the information being sought in this question. 
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Question 5: 

How many individual inmate orders were delivered per month for January, 
February, and March of 2025? 

Answer 5: 

January 2025 – 2,139 

February 2025 – 2,452 

March 2025 – 2,243 

 

Question 6: 

What is the spending limit per inmate per order?  

Answer 6: 

$50 per order 

 

Question 7: 

Does the County currently utilize any package programs?  

Answer 7: 

Yes 

  a. If so, what is the current commission rate? 

Answer 7a: 

17% 

 b. If so, what are the current gross sales on the package program for the last 3 
months? 

Answer 7b: 

$28, 221.92 

c. How many orders are placed through the package program per 
month/quarter? 

Answer 7c: 

Monthly – 113 

Quarterly - 372 

d. What is the spending limit on the package program? 

Answer 7d: 

58 

e. What is the frequency of this program (i.e.…weekly, monthly, holiday only)?  
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Answer 7e: 

Weekly 

 

Question 8 : 

Will the vendor be responsible for the wiring and installation of the kiosks 
required in the RFP? 

Answer 8: 

Yes 

 

Question 9: 

How many housing unit kiosk are needed? 

Answer 9: 

27 

 

Question 10: 

Does the County utilize any other programs in which inmates purchase food 
items outside of commissary? 

Answer 10: 

No. 

a. If so, what is sold and what are the current sales for January, February, and 
March? 

b. If so, what is the commission rate on these products? 

 

Question 11: 

Who is the current food service provider? 

Answer 11: 

Skillet Kitchen, a division of Kimble’s Food by Design. 

 

Question 12: 

How does the County handle confidential documents submitted by the vendor 
such as financial statements or customer references? Typically Keefe will 
include financial statements in a sealed envelope marked “confidential” to 
ensure those documents are excluded from being released as public 
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information. Customer references will be stamped confidential as well to 
prevent public release. 

Answer 12: 

Please refer to HCSO RFP 25-01. 

 

Question 13: 

What is the estimated contract price per year (for the bond)? 

Answer 13: 

Please refer to HCSO RFP 25-01. 

 

Question 14: 

Upon award of a contract, will an annual bond form be acceptable for the 
performance and payment bond? 

Answer 14: 

It is unclear the information being sought in this question. 

 

Question 15: 

To how many floors/tiers/pods to will the vendor provide delivery?  

Answer 15: 

Housing Units Housing Units 

A-1 B-7 

A-2 B-8 

A-3 C-1 

A-4 C-2 

A-5 D-1* 

A-6 D-2* 

A-7 E-1* 

A-8 E-2* 

B-1 F-1* 

B-2 F-2* 
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B-3 Dorm 1 

B-4 Dorm 2 

B-5 Dorm3 

B-6 *two floors 

 

Question 16: 

What is the approximate distance from work/storage area to farthest delivery 
point? (Can be explained in minutes’ walking distance)? 

Answer 16: 

15 minutes or less 

 

Question 17: 

What equipment (if any) does the County provide to transport commissary on 
the property? 

Answer 17: 

The HCSO does not provide any equipment to transport commissary on the 
property. 

 

Question 18: 

What constraints and restraints around passing out commissary (including 
times commissary cannot be delivered) are there that the County is aware of? 

Answer 18: 

Please refer to HCSO RFP 25-01, Attachment Section II Contract 
Specifications/Technical Proposal. Holiday Schedule.  

 

Question 19:   

Will vendor be responsible for managing inmate deposits/disbursement? 

Answer 19: 

No 

 

Question 20: 

Will vendor be responsible for responding to inmate communication forms?  
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Answer 20: 

Yes 

 

Question 21: 

Will vendor be responsible for issuing refunds?  

Answer 21: 

Yes 

 

Question 22: 

Will vendor be passing out (Place a yes or no after every category): 

a. Commissary?  

Answer 22a: 

Yes 

b. Securepak?  

Answer 22b: 

Yes 

c. Property?  

Answer 22c: 

No 

d. Estimated order count per week for each business line? 

Answer 22d: 

 Commissary – 567 

Securepak –  26 

 

Question 23: 

Will an officer always be present when passing out commissary?  

Answer 23: 

Yes 

 

Question 24: 

What is the training requirement for vendor’s on-site employees?  

Answer 24:  
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HCSO Manipulation Training 

How long is the training?  

1 hour 

 

Question 25: 

Please list any special facility requirements that a vendor should be made 
aware of. 

Answer: 

No special facility requirements at this time, 

 

Question 26: 

Do all orders need to pass through a metal detector/x-ray? 

Answer 26: 

This will at the discretion of the Henry County Sheriff’s Office. 

 

Question 27: 

Are there any non-standard/narrow doorways, elevators or passages?  

Answer 27: 

No 

If yes, to the above, please provide the sizes and at which facilities?    

 

Question 28: 

May a vendor leave their truck parked on the dock while deliveries are 
completed? 

Answer 28: 

Only for the purpose of unloading.  Not for deliveries to inmates. 

 

Question 29: 

Will any special equipment/services (e.g., lift gate, driver assistance) be 
needed at time of delivery? 

Answer 29: 

This will depend on the type of vehicle and a driver assistance will be needed. 
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Question 30: 

Is there a set delivery schedule for commissary or will the awarded vendor be 
able to work with the County to establish a delivery schedule that will best meet 
the needs of this RFP? 

Answer 30: 

Presently –  

Mondays and Thursdays – Orders Posted 

Tuesdays and Fridays – Orders Delivered 

 

Question31: 

What is the required shipment delivery times to the County facility?  

Answer 31: 

Presently- 

Tuesday and Fridays – 8:00A.M. 

 

Question 32: 

Please provide the quantity of inmate trust transactions for CY 2025 by 
transaction method and deposit range. For example; 

Answer 32: 

Gross 
Amount  
Deposited 

Credit/Deb
it Deposits 
via 
Web/Mobil
e App – # 
of CY 
Transactio
ns 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 
Phone – # of 
CY 
Transactions 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits 
via Lobby 
Kiosk - # of 
CY 
Transaction
s 

Cash 
Deposits via 
Lobby Kiosk - 
# of CY 
Transactions 

Western 
Union - # of 
CY 
Transaction
s 

Money 
Orders - 
# of CY 
Transact
ions 

$0.01 - 
$20.00 

 732  N/A  32  42    N/A  3 

$20.01 - 
$100.00 

 342    N/A  18  39    N/A  5 

$100.01 - 
$200.00 

 44    N/A  1  8    N/A  0 

$200.01 - 
$300.00 

 25    N/A  0  0    N/A  0 
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Question 33:  Please provide the dollar amount of inmate trust 
transactions for YTD 2025 by transaction method and deposit range. For 
example; 

 

 

Answer 33: 

Web - $302,934.72 

Lobby kiosks (Credit/Debit) $7,957.00 

Lobby Kiosk (Cash deposit)- $31,086.00 

Money Orders – $245.00 

 

Question34: 

Does County receive a commission on trust deposits? If so, please provide.  

Answer 34: 

No. 

 

Question 35: 

Are release debit cards part of this RFP?  

Answer 35: 

Gross 
Amount  
Deposite
d 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits 
via 
Web/Mobile 
App – $ 
Amount of 
YTD 
Transaction
s 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits 
via Phone – 
$ Amount 
of YTD 
Transaction
s 

Credit/De
bit 
Deposits 
via Lobby 
Kiosk - $ 
Amount 
of YTD 
Transacti
ons  

Cash Deposits 
via Lobby 
Kiosk - $ 
Amount of 
YTD 
Transactions  

Western 
Union - $ 
Amount of 
YTD 
Transactio
ns  

Money Orders - $ 
Amount of YTD 
Transactions  

$0.01 - 
$20.00 

            

$20.01 - 
$100.00 

            

$100.01 - 
$200.00 

            

$200.01 - 
$300.00 
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No. 

(a) If so, how does County currently release funds to an inmate being 
released?  

(b) If through debit release cards, please provide the name of the provider.  

(c) Please provide the terms and conditions of the card provided to the 
released inmate.  

(d) Please provide the fee schedule of the debit release card. 

(e) How many inmates are released per year? 

(f) Is there a dollar amount threshold for the released inmate to receive a 
card vs. cash or check? 

(g) Is gate money, money provided by the County or other government 
entity, provided to the inmate at release? 

o If so, what is that amount? 

 

Question36: 

Is County wanting the awarded vendor to process probation and parole 
payments?  

Answer 36: 

No 

If so, please provide the name of the current vendor. 

 

Question 37: 

Please provide the quantity of probation and parole payments for CY 2025 by 
transaction method and deposit range. For example; 

Answer 37: 

Gross 
Amount  
Deposited 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 
Web/Mobile 
App – # of 
CY 
Transactions 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 
Phone – # of 
CY 
Transactions 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 
Lobby Kiosk 
- # of CY 
Transactions 

Cash 
Deposits via 
Lobby Kiosk 
- # of CY 
Transactions 

Western 
Union - # of 
CY 
Transactions 

Money 
Orders - # of 
CY 
Transactions 

$0.01 - 
$20.00 

            

$20.01 - 
$100.00 

            

$100.01 - 
$200.00 
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$200.01 - 
$300.00 

            

 

 

 

Question 38: 

Please provide the dollar amount of probation and parole for YTD 2025 by 
transaction method and deposit range. For example; 

Answer 38: 

Gross 
Amount  
Deposited 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 
Web/Mobile 
App – $ 
Amount of 
YTD 
Transactions 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 
Phone – $ 
Amount of 
YTD 
Transactions 

Credit/Debit 
Deposits via 
Lobby Kiosk - 
$ Amount of 
YTD 
Transactions  

Cash 
Deposits via 
Lobby Kiosk 
- $ Amount 
of YTD 
Transactions  

Western 
Union - $ 
Amount of 
YTD 
Transactions  

Money 
Orders - $ 
Amount of 
YTD 
Transactions  

$0.01 - 
$20.00 

            

$20.01 - 
$100.00 

            

$100.01 - 
$200.00 

            

$200.01 - 
$300.00 

            

 

Question 39: 

Does County currently receive a commission on probation and parole 
payments? If so, please provide. 

Answer 39: 

No. 

 

Question 40:  

The Commissary RFP does not include the banking software but it was listed in 
the inmate phone RFP.  Can the county clarify if banking should be included in 
the commissary RFP and not the phone RFP?   

Answer 40: 

No banking. 
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Question 41: 

If the above is no can the commissary vendor add information on banking in the 
commissary response? 

 

 

Answer 41: 

The proposer is required to recommend solutions for an inmate commissary 
services program as a part of their response to HCSO RFP 25-01. 

 

Question 42:  

Is there any way you can provide a current menu? 

Answer 42: 

Please refer to Answer 2. 

 

 

Question:43 

Can you provide yearly commissary sales for 2024? 

Answer: 

Please refer to Answer 1. 

 

Question 44: 

What are your current delivery days? 

Answer 44: 

Please refer to Answer 31. 

 

Question 45: 

The Commissary and the Phone/Tablet system RFPs are out at the same time.  
It was mentioned at the walkthrough that this bid was for “commissary only” 
and the phone RFP states that it includes the inmate trust fund in that 
solicitation.  However the Commissary scope under section IX. B. it states “The 
provider must provide at no cost to HCJ methods for automation for public to 
make deposits to the inmate account.”  This very function is part of the inmate 
trust fund (inmate account, i.e. inmate banking system) and part of every 
commissary system that I am aware of.   I have never heard of nor do I believe 
that any phone company offers an inmate trust fund from its offerings unless 
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through a third party agreement. Should the Commissary system not provide 
the inmate trust fund as part of this RFP? 

Answer 45: 

The proposer is required to recommend solutions for an inmate commissary 
services program as a part of their response to HCSO RFP 25-01. 

 

 

Question 46: 

Section VII Electronic Interfaces 2. b. states that the provider will provide 
interfaces with Smart Communications for telephone and tablet 
communications, but it is my understanding that HCJ currently uses Securus 
for phone services and has an open RFP for future phone services.  Is this 
interface requirement valid? 

Answer 46: 

Please refer to HCSO RFP 25-01, Attachment Section II Contract 
Specifications/Technical Proposal. Others Electronic Interfaces. 

 

Question 47: 

Section VII 2.c. states that the provider must interface with electronic banking 
including deposit of funds and debit cards. It is my belief that the inmate trust 
fund or Banking system should be offered as part of the commissary system.  If 
this is not the case some of these interfaces could be $20,000 - $100,000 and 
will dramatically affect the commission rate to the county.  Will you specify is 
this is correct and if so, can you clarify which inmate trust fund or inmate 
banking provider that the successful bidder must interface with? 

Answer 47: 

Please refer to HCSO RFP 25-01, Attachment Section II Contract 
Specifications/Technical Proposal. Others Electronic Interfaces 

 

Question 48 : 

Please provide the current number of full time and part time employees who 
are employed by the incumbent commissary provider and the current schedule 
for passing out commissary. 

Answer 48: 

There are two (2) full-time employees and one (1) part-time employee. 

 

Question 49: 
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Please provide any additional duties performed by any on-site employees of 
the incumbent commissary provider 

Answer 49: 

There are no additional duties required. 

 

 

 

Question 50: 

Please provide any product restrictions and/or spending limits per inmate. 

Answer 50: 

$50; please refer to Answer 2. 

 

 

 

All questions related to this project must be addressed to Chandra D. Brown in 
writing no later than 4:00 P.M. EST on Friday, April 25, 2025 to the following 
email address: cdbrown@co.henry.ga.us.  Questions received after this date 
and time will not receive a response. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Answer No. 1 
Commissary Sales 































 

Answer No. 2 
Commissary Menu 
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